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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 3:05 PM
To: 'Gallegos-Troublefield, Sarah'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Fulks, Brett; Shoemaker, Mike; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD; Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Cotton Draw Unit 182H-Final C-141

RE: Devon Energy * 2RP‐3678 
 
All, 
 
Hopefully for clarification, the C‐141 submitted for this release did not have an API number listed. It was 
opened utilizing the legal description (STR & footages) and Lat/Long provided. This information turned out to 
be for the Cotton Draw Unit 90 (30‐015‐31889). As a result, for bond release purposes, it showed in OCD 
database as having on open environmental issue.  
 
At this time, OCD approves the closure request for 2RP‐3678 and clears Cotton Draw Unit 90 (30‐015‐31889) 
on any open compliance issues. I am very sorry for the mix up on this end.  
 
Since this is a closure, as always: 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
local laws and/or regulations.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First St. 
Artesia NM 88210 
575‐748‐1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Gallegos‐Troublefield, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Gallegos‐Troublefield@dvn.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 1:18 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 
Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> 
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com> 
Subject: Cotton Draw Unit 182H‐Final C‐141 
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Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached the Final C‐141 and work plans for the Cotton Draw Unit 182H Battery release of 700 BBLS 
produced water that occurred on 5/1/2016.  
 
Please contact me with any questions you may have. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Sarah Gallegos-Troublefield 
Field Admin Support 
Production 
 
Devon Energy Corporation 
P.O. Box 250 
Artesia, NM 88211 
575 748 1864 Direct Line 
 

 
 
 
 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended 
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any 
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


